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March 18, 2019  

 
VIA COURIER & RESS FILING 
 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Energy+ Inc. (“Energy+”) 2019 Cost of Service Application;  
Board File No.  EB-2018-0028; TMMC’s Response to Oral Hearing Undertakings  

We are writing on behalf of Toyota Motor Manufacturing Canada Inc.(“TMMC”) to file the Responses to 
Oral Hearing Undertakings. These responses have been filed through RESS. 
 
Two hard copies of the responses to Oral Hearing Undertakings are being couriered to the OEB today. 
 
Yours very truly, 

Dentons Canada LLP 

 
original signed by Helen T. Newland 
 
Helen T. Newland 
HTN/ko 
Encls. 
 
cc:  Melody Collis, TMMC 
 Bill Fantin, TMMC 
 Pete Leonard, TMMC 
 Jo Keaton, TMNA 
 John Vellone 
 Sarah Hughes 
 Parties to EB-2018-0028 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary  
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor, Box 2319 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 


